

# Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the Rat # 32  
was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI  
(Name)

Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen S of the United States  
(Address)

on the 5<sup>th</sup> day of August, 1978, situated in the UNORGANIZED  
Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object  
or permanent monument this claim is situated about 1/4 SEC 21-22 T-18N R-53E  
the east side line of this CLAIM IS COMMON WITH THE  
WEST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 17

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-  
ing 1450 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and  
50 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side  
of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according  
to Nevada revised statutes  
for ~~the~~ location from the date of location on or before the date of recording  
for ~~the~~ location from the date of location on or before the date of recording  
for ~~the~~ location from the date of location on or before the date of recording  
for ~~the~~ location from the date of location on or before the date of recording

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

The Northwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NW Corner Rat # 32 Claim;"  
(Monument or Stake)

The Southwest corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SW Corner Rat # 32 Claim;"  
(Monument or Stake)

The Southeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "SE Corner Rat # 32 Claim;"  
(Monument or Stake)

The Northeast corner is marked by a stake, inscribed "NE Corner Rat # 32 Claim;"  
(Monument or Stake)

There is a stake at the center of WEST ~~WEST~~ side line, inscribed "WEST Side Center Rat # 32  
(Monument or Stake)

claim," and also a stake at the center of the WEST ~~WEST~~ side line, inscribed "WEST  
(Monument or Stake)

Side Center Rat # 32 claim."

Dated Aug 8, 1978  
Maynard Bisoni  
Lester A. Bisoni  
Eureka, Nevada 89316

Eureka Sentinel Print

Locators.

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF  
Mary Bisoni  
on August 8 1978  
at 40 mins. past 3 P. M.  
in Book 65 of OFFICIAL  
RECORDS, page 191, RECORDS  
OF EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
WILL A. DePAOLI  
Recorder  
File No. 65801 Fee \$ 3.00

# Location Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that a mining claim named the RAT # 33  
 was located by MAYNARD & LESTER BISONI  
 (Name)  
Box 152 EUREKA, NEVADA 89316 citizen of the United States  
 (Address)  
 on the 5<sup>th</sup> day of AUGUST 1978, situated in the UNPREPARIZED  
 Mining District, EUREKA County, State of Nevada, and with reference to some natural object  
 or permanent monument this claim is situated about 1/4 IN. SEC 21-22-27-28 T12N  
R. 53 E THE EAST SIDE LINE OF THIS CLAIM IS COMMON WITH  
THE WEST SIDE LINE OF RAT # 21

I or We claim 1500 linear feet along the course of the mineral bearing ledge, lode or vein, extend-  
 ing 20 feet from the location monument in a Southerly direction, and  
1480 feet in a Northerly direction, together with 300 feet on each side  
 of the center of the ledge for the entire length of the claim.

The discovery work consists of filing a map and paying the prescribed fee according  
to Nevada revised statutes ~~the prescribed fee according to Nevada revised statutes~~  
~~for a claim of this size~~  
~~fees are~~ ~~for a claim of this size~~  
~~for a claim of this size~~

Each corner and side is marked as follows, to-wit:

- The Northwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NW Corner RAT # 33 Claim;"  
 (Monument or Stake)
- The Southwest corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SW Corner RAT # 33 Claim;"  
 (Monument or Stake)
- The Southeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "SE Corner RAT # 33 Claim;"  
 (Monument or Stake)
- The Northeast corner is marked by a stake inscribed "NE Corner RAT # 33 Claim;"  
 (Monument or Stake)
- There is a stake at the center of ~~the~~ EAST ~~side~~ EAST ~~side~~ side inscribed "~~the~~ EAST ~~side~~ EAST ~~side~~ side Center RAT # 33  
 (Monument or Stake)
- claim," and also a stake at the center of the ~~the~~ WEST ~~side~~ WEST ~~side~~ side inscribed "~~the~~ WEST ~~side~~ WEST ~~side~~ side  
 (Monument or Stake)

Side Center RAT # 33 claim."

Dated Aug 8, 1978

Maynard Bisoni  
Lester A. Bisoni  
EUREKA, NEVADA 89316

Foratona.

Eureka Sentinel Print

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OF  
Mary Bisoni  
 on August 8, 1978  
 at 40 mins. past 3 P. M.  
 in Book 65 of OFFICIAL  
 RECORDS, page 192 RECORDS  
 OF EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA  
 WILL A. DePAOLI  
 Recorder  
 File No. 65802 Fee \$ 3.00